TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

http://www.timcoengr.com

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: sid@timcoengr.com

6/29/2000

Mr. Andy Leimer
FCC

SUBJECT: Audiovox Model No. FR-540

REFERENCE: TC97816

1. I again spoke with a the engineer at the factory and the factory has agreed that they
will setup a test fixture to measure ERP so that they can insure that they do not exceed
360mWatts on the unit.

2. Attached is a revised alignment instructions.

3. The seperation distance between the antenna an the body is at least 2.5cm or 1.0”.

If you need anything else please let me know.
Sincerely,

Sid Sanders
email:sid@timcoengr.com



